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Washington Area Transit Authority (WMATA)  
RFI_20170927_ Interactive Voice Response 

Amendment 001 
Questions 

Q1.   Has WMATA allocated funding for the Interactive Voice Response  (IVR) 
 System yet? If so, through which source (budget, CIP, state/federal grant 
 etc)? 

A. WMATA is seeking information from industry at this time.  Funding or 
Budgetary information shall not be provided. 

Q2.   What is the estimated cost of the Interactive Voice Response (IVR) System 
project? 

A.  WMATA is seeking information from industry at this time.  Funding or 
Budgetary information shall not be provided. 

Q3. Who responded to RFI (#IT-IVR) for an Interactive Voice Response System 
released in December 2014? 

A.   This information maybe requested through WMATA’s Public Access            
to Records Program (PARP). 

Q4.  Who is the technical contact and/or project manager for the Interactive 
Voice Response (IVR) System? 

A. This information is not required to respond to the RFI. 

Q5. Have you had any external assistance preparing this RFI? 

A. WMATA did not have external assistance preparing this RFI. 

Q6. Has funding been secured for the project already? Does the WMATA have 
an estimated spend amount?   

A.  WMATA is seeking information from industry at this time.  Funding or 
Budgetary information shall not be provided. 

Q7. The RFI notes that an RFP is expected by April 2018. Is there an anticipated 
award date, project start date, and project duration?  

A.  No further details are available at this time. 
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Q8. The RFI states that the current IVR was developed and implemented by 
Logic Tree in 2002. Is WMATA still under contract with Logic Tree? If not, 
does WMATA handle all maintenance and related service itself? Or is there 
a different vendor contracted for services? 

A. WMATA is no longer under contract with Logic Tree.  WMATA does 
not handle all maintenance and related services, there is a different 
vendor contracted for these services at this time. 

Q9. Is your intention to re-write the existing application as is or are you looking 
for changes in the call flow? Can you provide a detailed call flow document 
for the current application and the planned application? 

A.  WMATA is interested in the development of a new generation IVR call 
flow that may include both open-ended and/or mixed dialogue user 
input. Vendor developed examples of such systems would be 
appreciated. 

Q10. Your existing application appears to support directed dialog speech 
recognition, or do you want a more “open” and natural language recognition 
interface. E.g. How can I help you today? Can you confirm if Directed 
Dialog or true Natural language is required? 

A.  WMATA is interested in the development of a new generation IVR call 
flow that may include both open-ended and/or mixed dialogue user 
input. Vendor developed examples of such systems would be 
appreciated. 

Q11. What is the existing version of Nuance and license Tier? How many Nuance 
Licenses do you have? 

A. The existing Nuance version is 8.5 and Vocalize is version 4.0. 

 SN: 2040705001 

 # num           product           version         expiration 

     69              sp-chan           8500    8599      31-dec-2035 

        9                vocalizer         8500    8599      31-dec-2035 
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Q12. Do you use the Nuance address OSDM? 

A. To be answered in a subsequent Amendment. 

Q13. How many ports do you have on the existing IVR? 

A. 96 ports. 

Q14. Can you provide additional information on what customer data is maintained 
and required to be ported over? 

A.  Bus stops, route descriptions, street name and address voice grammars.  

Q15.  As per question 20. Can you please provide additional details as to what data 
and messaging functions are to be supported in a Web based GUI? 

A. To be answered in a subsequent Amendment. 

Q16.  What is the average call duration for these IVR calls? 

A. The average call duration is 1 minute. 

Q17. What is the current Release of Avaya System and Session Manager and 
Communication Manager? 

A. Version 6.3 

Q18. What % of calls are taken during the defined busy hour? 

A. The % in relation to daily volume is approximately 10%.  We handle 
10% of our daily volumes in a defined busy hour. 

Q19. What are the total number of calls taken during the busy hour? 

A. Approximately 500 with an estimated 1/2 going to an agent and the 
other 1/2 being handled by IVR. 

Q20. What is the average length of call? 

A. The average length of a call is 170 seconds. 

Q21. Is there ever a time that the caller will get escalated to a live agent? 

A. Yes, there are options to speak to an agent.  

END OF AMENDMENT 001 


